



# Joao Luis Traca

Partner at Miranda & Associados

Lisbon Area, Portugal | Law Practice

- Current: Miranda & Associados
- Previous: ESOTERICA (AMEN/CLARANET), Esoterica
- Education: Universidade Católica Portuguesa

## Background

### Summary

Specialties: TMT and IP Law. Part of the M&A team.

I have experience advising clients in relation to information technology, communications, broadcasting, M&A and intellectual property law. Over the years I have also developed a focused regulatory advisory practice specialising in all aspects of data protection law.

I head Miranda's TMT, IP and Data Protection practice. Significant experience in TMT and IP related matters in Africa.

### Experience

#### Partner - Head of TMT and IP

Miranda & Associados  
2002 – Present (14 years)



2 recommendations



**Iain Jones**  
Senior Sales Engineer at DocuSign

I had the fortune of working with Joao on a number of occasions, he has shown the ability to be a true leader and visionary... View ↓



**Guillermo Fierro**  
Successful IT entrepreneur and consultant

I hired Joao Luis to help me resolve a contract to sell my company. He is a very knowledgeable attorney of Portuguese... View ↓

**DIRECTOR**  
ESOTERICA (AMEN/CLARANET)  
1996 – 1999 (3 years)

**Director**  
Esoterica  
1996 – 1999 (3 years)

### Languages

**English**  
Full professional proficiency

**French**  
Professional working proficiency

**Spanish**  
Professional working proficiency

**Portuguese**  
Native or bilingual proficiency

### Education

**Universidade Católica Portuguesa**  
MBA  
1999 – 2001



**Universidade Católica Portuguesa**  
Law  
1988 – 1993

